+o The Rt.Hon. Lcriarc
Her Iz wosty‘s Prime Iii
Birst Lord of the Tre

Dear Prime Minister,

at the European'Council in London on 26/27 November 1981 we
reached, not least thanks to the intensive efforts you made
Chairman, far-reaching agreement on the questions regarding
mandate, Considering the complex nature of the problems, tI
was no mean success for the Community. At their two meetin
since then our Foreign Ministers have also made good progr

towards solving the questions that are still open.

We must now consolidate these achievements by def
adopting the guidelines relating to the ma indate.
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